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STATE OF WISCONSIN Mailing Address:
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION Post Office Box 7864
101 East Wilson Street, Madison, Wisconsin Madison, WI 53707-7864

TOMMY G. THOMPSON
GOVERNOR

MARK D. BUGHER
SECRETARY

Date: January 5, 1998

To: Steve Miller
Legislative Reference Bureau

From: Deborah A. Uecker
State Budget Analyst

Subject: Additional Dept. of Veterans Affairs Statutory Lémguage Request

Request

Please draft an additional statutory language change to create a statutory reference to
fund a tribal services coordinator and grants request from the Department of
Veterans Affairs, using gaming compact funding from s. 20.505 (8)(hm). Thisis a
new position and no appropriation appears to be available under Program 2: Loans
and Aids to Veterans. This is part of the Indian Gaming Initiative, which should be
noted for your tracking purposes. Please draft this statutory change as follows:

“The amounts in the schedule for Tribal Services Coordinator and Grants under
s.(reference). All moneys transferred from the appropriation under s. 20.505 (8)(hm)
(sub xxx) shall be credited to this appropriation account [The sub xxx will refer to your
program’s reference under (8)(hm).]

Thank you for your assistance,

Mbaaty Deces

Deborah A. Uecker
State Budget Analyst
267-0371

cc: Bob Nelson



: Nelsoh, Robert

From: Uecker, Deborah [deborah.uecker @doa.state.wi.us]
Sent: Monday, January 11, 1999 9:21 AM

To: Nelson, Robert

Subject: RE: Indian gaming-LRB-1629

The grants will go to tribal governments to create a model to overcome
barriers to Native American veterans receiving state and federal veterans
benefits. $15,000 would go for grants in FY00, $10,000 in FY01. The other
part of the request is for 1.0 FTE Tribal Services Coordinator, or $51,900
~in FY00, and $58,000 in FY0O1, which we are approving as a four-year project
position. This position will serve as a liaison between the department and
the tribes to increase veterans services to these veterans. The Department
of Veterans Affairs will give the grants to the Native American tribes,

though it is not known how many grants will be issued.

What needs to happen is to give DVA the authority for this position and the
grants as a separate appropriation in Chapter 20. | forwarded the
instruction passed to all of the LRB attorneys earlier to you that details
how this needs to be drafted. If you have any other questions, please let
me know. Thanks.

Deborah A. Uecker deborah.uecker@doa.state.wi.us
Executive Policy and Budget AnalystPhone: (608) 267-0371
State Budget Office Fax: (608) 267-0372

101 E. Wilson Street, 10th Floor

> -----Original Message-----

> From: Nelson, Robert [SMTP:Robert.Nelson@legis.state.wi.us]

> Sent: Friday, January 08, 1999 11:33 AM

>To: ’Deborah Uecker

> Subject: Indian gaming-LRB-1629

>

> Your indian gaming request asks for an appropriation account to use the
> Indian gaming money for a tribal services coordinatoor and grants. | have
> no idea what the grants are about. Do you have any information about

> those

> grants. Who are they going to go to? How much? How many? Who makes the
> grants? | think | will need to give DVA authority to make the grants.

>

> Please tell Shertie Gates-Hendricks of this LRB number for her records.

>
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DOA.......Uecker — Tribal services coordinator/for veterans-affairs (Indian

gaming initiative)

FOR 1999-01 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

$Y

AN AcT"..; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legis&tive Reference Bureau

VETERANS AND MILITARY AFFAIRS

This bill transfers some of the money received under the Indian gaming
compacts to provide a tribal services coordinator as a project position in the
department of veterans affairs (DVA)'%o assist American Indian tribal members to
obtain federal and state veterans benefits. The bill also transfers some of the money
received under the Indian gaming t\,{lmpacts to provide grants to federally recognized
American Indian tribal governing bodies for the creation of a model program that
helps American Indian tribal members overcome barriers to the receipt of federal
and state veterans benefits.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

X
SECTION 1. 20.485 (2) (kg) of the statutes is created to read:
20.485 (2) (kg) Tribal coo?dinator: The amounts in the schedule for a tribal

services veterans benefits coordinator project position. All moneys transferred from
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SECTION 1

A
the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 13g.‘/sha11 be credited to this

appropriation account.
1 bud X v/
****No;wm creation of 5.-20.485 (2) (kg) is based on the creation of s. 20.505 (8)
(hm) in LRB 99--0757. If L —0757 is not included in the budget bill, then this
parafraph vﬁ‘l’l‘l{ave to be deletedor redrafted.

SECTION 2. 20.485 (2\3‘3(km) of the statutes is created to read:

20.485 (2) (km) Tribal grants. The amounts in the schedule for tribal grants

v o
under s. 45.35 (14) (h). All moneys transferred from the appropriation account under

A
s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 13m‘./shall be credited to this appropriation account.

(hm) in LRB @¥-0757. If £0757 is not included in the budget bill, then this

——= NOTZ:bud v v
****N‘cgigbe creatiorz;%ﬁg% (2) (km) is based on the creation of s. 20.505 (8)
ave to be deletéd or redrafted.

pdragraph

SECTION 3. 20.505 (8) (hm) lgg. of the statutes is created to read:
v
20.505 (8) (hﬁ) 13g. The amount@%‘ansferred to s. 20.485 (2) (kg) shall be the
<

i v
amountévi’n the schedule under}20.485 (2) (kg).
v

v v
#+NOTE: The creation of s. 05 (8) (hm) 13g. is based on the creation of s. 20.505
(8) (hm) in LRB 9950757. If LRB 9910757 is not included in the budget bill, then this
subdivision will have to be deleted or redrafted.

9. ¢
SECTION 4. 20.505 (8) (hm) 13m. of the statutes is created to read:

V4 e
20.505 (8) (hm) 13m. The amount§transferred to s. 20.485 (2) (km) shall be the
S. v
amounty in the schedule under)\20.485 (2) (km)‘./

woe NOTE: creation of s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 13m. is based on the creation of s. 20.505

(8) (hm) in LR, 0757. If L 0757 is not included in the budget bill, then this
subdivision‘will Rave to be deleted or redrafted.
X

SECTION 5. 45.35 (14) (h) of the statutes is created to read:

45.35 (14) (h) To pr\o/vide grants to federally recognized American Indian tribal
governing bodies from the appropriation under sf/20.485 (\g) (km) for the creation of
a model program that helps American Indian tribal members overcome barriers to

the receipt of federal and state veterans benefits.
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SECTION 5

v

«x+NOTE:; The creation of 5..45.35 (14) (h) is based on the creation of s. 20.505 (8)
(hm) in LR —0757. If LRB 0757 is not included in the budget bill, then this
pafagraph witthave to be deletéd/or redrafted.

(END)
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DOA.......Uecker — Tribal services coordinator and grants for veterans affairs

(Indian gaming initiative)
FoOR 1999-01 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

Ao or e

AN ACT .. relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
VETERANS AND MILITARY AFFAIRS

This bill transfers some of the money received under the Indian gaming
compacts to provide a tribal services coordinator as a project position in the
department of veterans affairs (DVA) to assist American Indian tribal members to
obtain federal and state veterans benefits. The bill also transfers some of the money
received under the Indian gaming compacts to provide grants to federally recognized
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

SecTION 1. 20.485 (2) (kg) of the statutes is created to read:
20.485 (2) (kg) Tribal coordinator. The amounts in the schedule for a tribal

services veterans benefits coordinator project position. All moneys transferred from
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SECTION 1

the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 13g. shall be credited to this

appropriation account.

+++NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

+++NOTE: The creation of s. 20.485 (2) (kg) is based on the creation of s. 20.505 (8)
(hm) in LRB-0757. If LRB-0757 is not included in the budget bill, then this paragraph
will have to be deleted or redrafted.
SECTION 2. 20.485 (2) (km) of the statutes is created to read:

20.485 (2) (km) Tribal grants. The amounts in the schedule for tribal grants

unders. 45.35 (14) (h). All moneys transferred from the appropriation account under

v
s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 13}1(. shall be credited to this appropriation account.

+*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s, 20.005, stats.

+xNOTE: The creation of s. 20.485 (2) (km) is based on the creation of s. 20.505 (8)
(hm) in LRB-0757. If LRB-0757 is not included in the budget bill, then this paragraph
will have to be deleted or redrafted.

SECTION 3. 20.505 (8) (hm) 13g. of the statutes is created to read:

20.505 (8) (hm) 13g. The amount transferred to s. 20.485 (2) (kg) shall be the

amount in the schedule under s. 20.485 (2) (kg).

++:NOTE: The creation of s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 13g. is based on the creation of s. 20.505
(8) (hm) in LRB-0757. If LRB-0757 is not included in the budget bill, then this
subdivision will have to be deleted or redrafted.
SECTION 4. 20.505 (8) (hm) 13}1{. of the statutes is created to read:

z+
20.505 (8) (hm) 13pf. The amount transferred to s. 20.485 (2) (km)‘/shall be the

amount in the schedule under s. 20.485 (2) (km).

w++NOTE: The creation of s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 13“: is based on the creation of s. 20.505
(8) (hm) in LRB-0757. If LRB-0757 is not inc uded in the budget bill, then this
subdivision will have to be deleted or redrafted.

SECTION 5. 45.35 (14) (h) of the statutes is created to read:
45.35 (14) (h) To providé grants to federally recognized American Indian tribal

governing bodies from the appropriation under s. 20.485 (2) (km) for the creation of
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SECTION 5

a model program that helps American Indian tribal members overcome barriers to

the receipt of federal and state veterans benefits.

-+ NOTE: The creation of s. 45.35 (14) (h) is based on the creation of s. 20.505 (8)
(hm) in LRB-0757. If LRB-0757 is not included in the budget bill, then this paragraph
will have to be deleted or redrafted.

(END)
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State of Wisconsin
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DOA.../..Uecker — %l/serwces coordinator and grants for veterans affairs
(Indian gaming initiative)

For 1999-01 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

compacts to prov1de

department of veterans affairs (DVA)WMH Andingp eidelagendsers
ed@ahandst@te&eterxans*bene The'bill also transf‘e ks som| of the money 4
recelved under the Indlan gamlng compac sto provide grants tof ederglly recognized

helps American Ind1an§' ks
and state veterans berfefits.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

2 SEcTION 1. 20.485 (2) (kg) of the statutes is created to read:
V'\ef‘ldw L ndean’ gervces

3 0.485 (2 Mcoorcﬁnator The amounts in the schedule for gribal

An Lmerccan Tadian
4 /{ SFvices veterans benefits coordinator project position. All moneys transferred from
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' SECTION 1

the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 13g. shall be credited to this

appropriation account.

+»*+NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

+«NOTE: The creation of s. 20.485 (2) (kg) is based on the creation of s. 20.505 (8) . J

(hm) in LRB-0757. If LRB-0757 is not included in the budget bill, then this paragraph i\,es' ¢
will have to be deleted or redrafted. v ye
v

SECTION 2, ZOWstatutes is created to read N
@’7£ mertlan gﬂ te ; _ﬁ”\é’haa,.\ .;.f«n ¢ot oy

20.485 (2) (kmf%ﬂ{(grants. The amounts in the schedule #fiszhal grants &,

7

unders. 45.35 (14) (h). All moneys transferred from the appropriationaccount under

's. 20.505 (8) (hm) 13t. shall be credited to this appropriation account.

#+NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

++++NOTE: The creation of s. 20.485 (2) (km) is based on the creation of s. 20.505 (8)
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
«+++NOTE: The creation of s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 13g. is based on the creation of s. 20.505

(8) (hm) in LRB-0757. If LRB-0757 is not included in the budget bill, then this
subdivision will have to be deleted or redrafted.

SECTION 4. 20.505 (8) (hm) 13t. of the statutes is created to read:
20.505 (8) (hm) 13t. The amount transferréd to s. 20.485 (2) (km) shall be the
amount in the schedule under s. 20.485 (2) (km).
++++NOTE: The creation of s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 13t. is based on the creation of s. 20.505

(8) (hm) in LRB-0757. If LRB-0757 is not included in the budget bill, then this
subdivision will have to be deleted or redrafted.

SECTION 5. 45.35 (14) (h) of the statutes is created v
Fhe FovETning Bodr€s i
45.35 (14) (h) To provide grants toffederally fecognized American Indian t#ha,

fffé €s d”ii bd’ﬂ £
-govepning bodiesifrom the appropriation under s. 20.485 (2) (km) for the creation of
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SECTION 5

aliend overcome barriers to

<
a model program that helps American India/xe/ siibal/dne
the receipt of federal and state veterans benefits.

++NOTE: The creation of s. 45.35 (14) (h) is based on the creation of s. 20.505 (8)
(hm) in LRB-0757. If LRB-0757 is not included in the budget bill, then this paragraph
will have to be deleted or redrafted.

(END)
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DOA.......Uecker — American Indian services coordinator and grants for

veterans affairs (Indian gaming initiative)

FOR 1999-01 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN Act ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
VETERANS AND MILITARY AFFAIRS

This bill transfers some of the money received under the Indian gaming
compacts to provide an American Indian services coordinator as a project position in
the department of veterans affairs (DVA). The bill also transfers some of the money
received under the Indian gaming compacts to provide grants to the governing bodies
of federally recognized American Indian tribes and bands for the creation of a model
program that helps American Indian overcome barriers to the receipt of federal and
state veterans benefits.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 20.485 (2) (kg) of the statutes is created to read:
20.485 (2) (kg) American Indian services coordinator. The amounts in the

schedule for an American Indian services veterans benefits coordinator project
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SEcTION 1

position. All moneys transferred from the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8)

(hm) 13g. shall be credited to this appropriation account.

++NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

w+«NOTE: The creation of s. 20.485 (2) (kg) is based on the creation of s. 20.505 (8)
(hm) in LRB-0757. If LRB-0757 is not included in the budget bill, then this paragraph
will have to be deleted or redrafted.

SECTION 2. 20.485 (2) (km) of the statutes is created to read:

20.485 (2) (km) American Indian grants. The amounts in the schedule grants

to American Indian tribes and bands under s. 45.35 (14) (h). All moneys transferred
from the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 13t. shall be credited to this

appropriation account.

«+NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

«++NOTE: The creation of s. 20.485 (2) (km) is based on the creation of s. 20.505 (8)
(hm) in LRB-0757. If LRB-0757 is not included in the budget bill, then this paragraph

- will have to be deleted or redrafted.

SECTION 3. 20.505 (8) (hm) 18g. of the statutes is created to read:
20.505 (8) (hm) 13g. The amount transferred to s. 20.485 (2) (kg) shall be the

amount in the schedule under s. 20.485 (2) (kg).

++NOTE: The creation of s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 13g. is based on the creation of s. 20.505
(8) (hm) in LRB-0757. If LRB-0757 is not included in the budget bill, then this
subdivision will have to be deleted or redrafted.

SECTION 4. 20.505 (8) (hm) 13t. of the statutes is created to read:

20.505 (8) (hm) 13t. The amount transferred to s. 20.485 (2) (km) shall be the

amount in the schedule under s. 20.485 (2) (km).

+NOTE: The creation of s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 13t. is based on the creation of's. 20.505
(8) (hm) in LRB-0757. Tf LRB-0757 is not included in the budget bill, then this
subdivision will have to be deleted or redrafted.

SECTION 5. 45.35 (14) (h) of the statutes is created to read:
45.35 (14) (h) To provide grants to the governing bodies of federally recognized

American Indian tribes and bands from the appropriation under s. 20.485 (2) (km)
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SECTION 5

for the creation of a model program that helps American Indians overcome barriers

to the receipt of federal and state veterans benefits.

+»++NOTE: The creation of s. 45.35 (14) (h) is based on the creation of s. 20.505 (8)
(hm) in LRB-0757. If LRB—0757 is not included in the budget bill, then this paragraph
will have to be deleted or redrafted.

(END)



